
 
 

 

ADDENDUM #2 
TO  

ITB #2023-03 
HAVLIK AND NW SCAPPOOSE OVERLAYS AND ADA RAMPS 

 
DATE ISSUED: APRIL 7th, 2023 

 
New additions to the ITB #2023-03 bidding documents are underlined, whereas deletions, if any, are 

indicated by strikethrough text. All remaining sections and subsections of ITB #2023-03 not modified by 

this Addendum remain unchanged. 

The following information provides the City’s response to questions received by bidders as of the date of 

issuance indicated above. 

1. What is the intention behind the night paving requirement? 

a. This section of Havlik has consistently high traffic volumes throughout the day. It is also 

likely that ODOT will require the signal loop work to be done at night to reduce impact to 

the intersection. 

 

2. Can the contractor demo all of the Havlik ramps simultaneously, or are will they be required to 

complete one side at a time? 

a. The approach will be up to the contractor to determine and propose, but the ramps may 

be done during the day. The contractor is responsible for ensuring Temporary Pedestrian 

Accessible Routes (TPAR) during the work. The TPARs must provide the same or better 

access as the ramps provided prior to demolition. 

 

3. Regarding the paving work in NW Scappoose, does the City expect the manholes to be reset or 

to install risers? 

a. Risers for the manholes. 

 

4. How should valve covers, meter boxes, etc. be handled? 

a. Contractor to raise valve covers and meter boxes. 

 

5. Regarding the drainage ditch along Dutch Canyon Road, what does the City want here? 

a. ¾” – 0” aggregate. 

 

6. Regarding the bid alternate photovoltaic items, does the City expect new equipment or to re-

install the existing equipment? 

a. The intention is to install new equipment. 

 

7. What is the status of the ODOT permitting? 

a. The contractor is responsible for obtaining the necessary permitting from ODOT. 

 

 



 
 

 

8. Is there a cost estimate or range for this project? 

a. Low $600,000 range. 

 

9. Appears that the bid bond form in the specifications doesn’t have a place for the surety to sign, 

may the surety use their standard bid bond form? 

a. Yes, as long as all of the necessary information is accounted for on the surety’s standard 

form. 

 


